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From: @nopsema.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2025 9:10 AM 
To: @niaa.gov.au>; @nopsema.gov.au> 
Cc: @niaa.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Top End Aboriginal Coastal Alliance query [SEC=OFFICIAL]  
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Hi  
 
Apologies for the late reply, I’ve been travelling. We’d be happy to talk about TEACA, and perhaps I 
can pick your brain about PBC capacity building grants. Would 10am tomorrow work? 
 
Cheers 
 

  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 
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From: @niaa.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2025 1:59:04 PM 
To: @nopsema.gov.au>; @nopsema.gov.au> 
Cc: @niaa.gov.au> 
Subject: Top End Aboriginal Coastal Alliance query [SEC=OFFICIAL]  
  

OFFICIAL 

 
Hi  and  

 Some people who received this message don't often get email from @niaa.gov.au. 
Learn why this is important  
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I hope this email finds you well.  
  
NIAA has had recent engagement with Top End Aboriginal Coastal Alliance (TEACA). I would be interested to discuss 
with you any engagement NOPSEMA has had with TEACA and your understanding of the role and operation of this 
group in the Northern Territory.  
  
Grateful if we could find time for a short meeting this week to discuss. If you let me know a time that suits, I will 
send an invitation.  
  
Kind regards 

 
  

 |  
Native Title Policy | Land and Native Title Branch  
National Indigenous Australians Agency 
p.   m.  
Jacana House 39-41 Woods St Darwin NT 0800 | GPO Box 9932 DARWIN  NT 0801 
  

  

 

The National Indigenous Australians Agency acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of country 
throughout Australia and acknowledges their continuing connection to land, waters and community. We pay our 
respects to the people, the cultures and the elders past, present and emerging. 
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______________________________________________________________________  
IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information   
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or   
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you   
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other   
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you   
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by   
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the   
message from your computer system.   
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